

# DUSHKO DMYTRO



+38 (097) 118 2557

Kyiv School of Economics

ddushko@kse.org.ua

Ukraine

Dmytro Dushko is a junior researcher at the Center for Food and Land Use Research at Kyiv School of Economics. In 2021-2023 he as well studies at the MSc programme of KSE, "Economic Analysis".

At KSE C4FLUR Dmytro conducts research on damages and losses in agriculture, forestry and fisheries, and analyzes changes in prices and policies in the agri-food sector.

He participated in a research grant from the Applied Finance Program (RGAF), and worked in audit, where he was responsible for the full-scale annual audit of the international metallurgical and mining company in Ukraine, in particular in the sections of fraud risk, operating costs and court costs.

His research interests also include measuring the effects of scale, scope, and density in the logistics sector, in particular, of Ukrzaliznytsia.

## EDUCATION

**2022**

**Kyiv School of Economics**

Kyiv (Ukraine)  
2020-2022

Master of Arts in Economic Analysis

- Thesis work on topic: "Economic efficiency of Ukraine railway: economies of scale, scope and density."
- [Dushko D., Nivievskiy O., "Reforms challenges and efficiency of Ukrainian railways". \(2022 presentation\). Brown Bag seminar, Institute for Transport and Economics, TU Dresden.](#)
- KPMG Corporate Finance Course 2020

**2019**

**The State University of Infrastructure and Technology**

Kyiv (Ukraine)  
2018-2019

Master's Degree in Economics with honor

- Course PwC EXCELOVE (2019)
- Course Corporate Finance Institute "Introduction to Corporate Finance" and "Math for Corporate Finance" (2019)

**2018**

**The State University of Infrastructure and Technology**

Kyiv (Ukraine)  
2016-2018

Bachelor's Degree in Enterprise of Economy with honor

**2016**

**Collego of Economics and Management at National Economics University named after Vadym Hetma**

Kyiv (Ukraine)  
2013-2016

Specialized secondary in Enterprise of Economics

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### CENTER FOR FOOD AND LAND USE RESEARCH (KSE AGROCENTER)

#### Junior research analyst

May 2023 – current

- Food security project: provided regular monitoring of the food security situation in Ukraine and wartime agricultural policy response.

I assist in the research center for Food and Land Use (KSE Agrocenter) which is part of the KSE Research Institute. I'm engaged in the project FAO Food security and War Damages. As a junior research analyst, my role involves writing reviews on changes in domestic food prices and changes in agriculture and land policy in Ukraine. Also, I take an active part in writing reviews of the losses of war to Ukraine's agriculture.

### PWC UKRAINE

#### Assistant Auditor of the PwC Audit Department

July 2019 – January 2020

- Analytical procedures: performing analytical procedures on various PnL and Balance Statements captions;
- Accuracy: recalculation and estimation of significantly material accounts;
- Interaction: carrying out effective communication with clients in regards to a wide range of issues related to audit procedures and overall engagement conduction efficiency.

Just being a first-year audit assistant, I took an active part in the full-scope annual audit of an international steel and mining company in Ukraine, being responsible for work done over Accounts Payable/Purchases, Fraud risk, Operating expenses, Legal expenses, and other sections.

### ASSISTANT OF ACCOUNTANT

#### Freelancing

November 2017- July 2018

- Registration of tax invoices in the electronic reporting program MeDoc;
- Entry and processing of primary documentation - receipt, expense invoices in the program 1C;
- Filling the reconciliation statements with suppliers and customers;
- Working on a bank statement in client banking.

## RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

### KYIV SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS (KSE)

#### Research assistant

October 2021 - current

- Performed proof-reading research paper "Optimal Devaluation with Costly Inflation" for Professor Sergii Kiiashko;
- Inspected MatLab code of the above-mentioned research paper.

**KSE CENTER FOR MACROECONOMIC MODELING****Research assistant**

December 2021 - 2022 February

- Assessed real effective exchange rate industry-specific (metal industry) for Ukraine;
- Analyzed the structure of target markets of domestic exporters;
- Determination of the threshold share in foreign trade turnover of the relevant products and construction of weighting factors of main trader partners.

**RESEARCH GRANT ON APPLIED FINANCE PROGRAM (RGAF)****Research assistant**

October 2020 - May 2021

- Performed fundamental analysis of Japanese industrial conglomerates;
- Performed correlations analysis between the financial indexes of Japanese industrial conglomerates;

**CFA INSTITUTE RESEARCH CHALLENGE UKRAINE****Research analyst**

2019

- Equity research and valuation (Perform financial and valuation analysis by generating financial model/forecast and competitive profile on the company under coverage);
- Investment report writing (Gather and analyze data from a variety of sources, including, but not limited to, company documents and materials, SEC/regulatory filings (annual reports, 10-K's 10-Q's, etc.), industry publications, trade shows, and online data services));
- Presented created report to a board of judges.

I'm proud of participating in CFA Institute Research Challenge, where my team and I almost reached the final round and where I got real valuable skills for making complex investment decisions. Together with my team, we went through a complicated pace of equity research and valuation, investment report writing, and presentation. Getting this all done really reminded me how much I enjoy teamwork and I'm proud to say that desire to continue to grow and achieve that has kept me going all these years.

**ADDITIONAL**

- Language skills: Ukraine (native), English (Upper - Intermediate), Russian (native), French (conversational)
- Football (football school "Arsenal Kyiv"), hobbies & interests: history, geography, swimming.

**KSE Agrocenter**

Center for Food  
and Land Use Research  
at Kyiv School of Economics

